CAMPBELLTOWN RESERVOIR

Lots A and B DP 156085 Narellan Road, Kenny Hill Reservoir supply to Campbelltown



HISTORY AND DESCRIPTION:

Campbelltown was the first country town supplied by the Sydney Water Board, the water being supplied to the reservoir from the upper canal. The upper canal was completed in 1886, by 1889, 817m of pipe had been laid along Queen, railway and Patrick Streets and by 1892, 748 people in Campbelltown has been supplied with water.

CONDITION AND USE:

Still in useable condition, but not part of the supply system anymore.

HERITAGE SIGNIFICANCE:

- The reservoir has Historical and Architectural significance
- The reservoir provided the next phase of water supply to Campbelltown after the reservoir in Hurley park. Listed on Water Board's Interim S. 170 Heritage Inventory.

HERITAGE LISTING:

LOCAL: LEP 193

STATE: Macarthur Regional Heritage Study: Map 5 No. 173 NSW Heritage Act 1977: Listed under Act – although not listed on the State Heritage Register